From: LT USN NAVY JAG WASH DC (USA)
To: Navy JAG Accessions

Cc: q USN NAVY JAG WASH DC (USA)
Subject: U.S. Navy JAG Corps Fall Selection Board Results

Date: Thursday, December 2, 2021 5:23:58 PM

Good Afternoon,

The U.S. Navy Judge Advocate General’s Corps (JAGC) Fall 2021 Student Program board results have been
announced. All Primary Selects and Alternates have been notified over the phone and email.
Congratulations to those selected.

This year’s board was extremely competitive. For those not selected, | encourage you to apply again for
our Spring board. Applications for the Spring selection board are now being accepted. The deadline to
apply is February 17, 2021. For up to date information regarding the application please occasionally check
our website at www.jag.navy.mil and Facebook at https://www.facebook.com/navyjag. For those
reapplying in the Spring, | recommend updating your application to reflect any new experiences and
achievements since the last application cycle.

The application website will be updated with each applicant’s status by next week, but there is no need to
access the application website to check results. For those who have requested their account be unlocked,
I will conduct a batch unlock tomorrow.

Additionally, for 2Ls, the Navy JAGC Summer Internship Program application window is now open. The
Internship Program is a great way to get exposure to the Navy JAGC and strengthen your JAGC
application. If interested, please visit the internship website at
https://www.jag.navy.mil/careers_/careers/opportunities_internship.html. The application deadline is
January 21, 2022. If you have questions, about the Internship program please email
NavyJAGCode61@us.navy.mil. While the Navy JAGC internship is currently unpaid, financial assistance
and housing opportunities may be available. Please email NavyJAGCode61@us.navy.mil for more

information.

Thank you again for your interest in the Navy JAGC. If you have questions, please reach out to your local
JAGC recruiting officer or email NavyJAGAccessions@us.navy.mil. If you would like to get feedback on
how you may improve your application or talk to another judge advocate about their experience, please
reach out to a recruiter officer. Contact information for recruiting officers by state is copied below.

Thank you and good luck!

Recruiting Officer Contact Information

State Command Contact

MA, RI, ME, NH, VT | Naval Justice School @njsonline.onmicrosoft.com

(@njsonline.onmicrosoft.com

NY, VA, NC, PA RLSO Mid Atlantic (@navy.mil
(Drexel, Temple, (@navy.mil
Penn, Villanova), NJ,




DE

@navy.mil

(@navy.mil

CT RLSO Mid Atlantic
Detachment Groton,
CT

HI RLSO Northwest

Detachment Hawaii

(@us.navy.mil
(@navy.mil

DC, PA (Duquesne,
Penn State, Pitt,
Widener), VA (George
Mason), MD

RLSO Naval District
Washington

FL, TX, TN, SC, GA,
AL,LA,MS, OK, PR,
MO, AR, KS

RLSO Southeast

(@navy.mil

(@navy.mil
(@navy.mil

AV ¥y 11111

OH. IL, IA, IN, WIL,
MIL MN., KY

RLSO Mid-West

(@navy.mil
(@navy.mil

ID, NE, WA, OR, MT,
ND, OR, SD

RLSO Northwest

(@navy.mil
(@navy.mil

AZ,UT,CA,CO,NV,
NM, WY

RLSO Southwest

(@navy.mil
(@navy.mil




Very respectfully,

LT, JAGC, USN

Accessions Program Manager

Office of the Judge Advocate General
Military Personnel Division, Code 61
1322 Patterson Avenue, SE, Suite 3000
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5066
Office: (202) 685-8527

DSN: 325-8527

Flankspeed email:_@us.navy.mil





